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January 8, 2013

MEMORANDUM

TC¥ Janet Hecsh
Chair, Faculty Senate

FROM: Alexander Gonzalez

President
SUBJECT: Senate Actions of December 13, 2012

I am in receipt of your memorandum of December 21, 2012 regarding actions taken by the Faculty
Senate at its meeting of December 13, 2012.

The recommendation revising the General Education Program (Area D) is approved (FS 12/13-53b).

Thank you for your attention.
AG/qj

cc: Charles W. Gossett, Interim Provost and Vice President, Academic Affairs
Christine Lovely, Vice President, Human Resources
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